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Dear Prospective Bidders:

For your information, this Addendum #2 for the contract to provide Right To
Know/Hazard Communication Training (PIN 069-13-310-0012/EPIN 09613B0002)
contains the “Hiring Requirement Exemption Request Form” (attached hereto as
Exhibit 1) from HRA’s hiring requirement delineated in Article 19 of the contract.

Pursuant to Article 19 of the contract, the contractor can make a request for an exemption
within thirty (30) days after the commencement date of this contract. Please note that the
form does not have to be submitted with your bid.

Attached as Exhibit 2 is a copy of the attendance sheet from the pre-bid conference held
on Wednesday, June 5, 2013.

Attached as Exhibit 3 is the pricing information for the previous vendor, Executive Safety
and Health Consultants, Inc (“Executive Safety”). Please note this contract expired on
July 13, 2012.

Attached as Exhibit 4 is a revised page 84-R of the Specifications which now mentions (fop
paragraph) the PowerPoint presentation. Vendors are to replace the existing page 84 with
this version.

The answers to questions from prospective bidders is on Attachment A.
Please be advised that the last day for questions was Friday, June 7, 2013.
In addition. the bide due date is Friday, June 28, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. Bids reccived after the

bid due date and time are late and shall not be considered. Your interest in doing business
with the City of New York is appreciated.
Sincerely,

Y A4

Vincent Pullo

Exhibits: 1. Hiring Requirement Exemption Request Form
2 A copy of the attendance Sheet from the pre-bid conference held on
Wednesday, June 5, 2013.
3. A copy of pricing information for Executive Safety and Health

Consultants, Inc
4. A copy of revised page 84-R of the Specifications



ADDENDUM #2 June 20,2013
Attachment A

Right to Know/Hazard Communication Training
PIN 069-13-310-0012/EPIN 09613B0002

Question 1
First of all is this something that you would consider as an E-learning opportunity.
Where employees can take their courses online? Or is this classroom only training?

Answer 1
This is not an e-Learning opportunity. Itis a classroom only training.

Question 2
Who is the existing Contractor for this competitive sealed bid contract?

Answer 2
The previous Contractor is Executive Safety and Health Consultants, Inc. and the
contract expired on July 13, 2012. (See Exhibit 3)

Question 3
What is the current contract pricing structure under the current Contractor competitive
sealed bid contract?

Answer 3
The previous contract amount is $314,000.00 (See Exhibit 3)

Question 4
Can the City of New York — HRA provide a project estimate for this contract?

Answer 4
The estimate for this project is estimated to be approximately $390,000.00.

Question 5
Can this contract be performed as a joint venture to complete all parts of services?

Answer 3
Joint ventures are permissible as long as performance of the contract is in accordance
with the terms and conditions of the contract and is bid as a joint venture.

Question 6
Is prevailing wage a mandatory under this contract?

Answer 6
The prevailing wage is not a requirement for this contract. Refer to Appendix I of the

solicitation documents.

Question 7
Is there a performance bond allowed for this contract?
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ADDENDUM #2 June 20, 2013
Attachment A

Right to Know/Hazard Communication Training
PIN 069-13-310-0012/EPIN 0961380002

Answer 7

A performance bond is not required for this contract. The bond requirements are
discussed in Section 37: Schedule of Insurance, Liquidated Damages and Bonds
section of the solicitation documents.

Question 8
Is there a bid bond allowed for this contract?

Answer 8

A performance bond is not required for this contract. The bond requirements are
discussed in Section 37: Schedule of Insurance, Liquidated Damages and Bonds
section of the solicitation documents.

Question 9
When do you anticipated the performance of this contract to begin?

Answer 9
We are hoping to start the contract in August; however it all depends on how fast the
procurement moves through the process.

Question 10
Who shall be responsible to training logistics within this contract as it pertains to
coordination of scheduling of classes and notification to employees?

Answer 10

The General Support Services (GSS) Health & Safety Division will be responsible for
coordinating the scheduling of classes. Training sessions and scheduling are discussed
in Section 4 (6) of the specifications.

Question 11
Please specify where would the training sessions takes place? Will it be onsite at HRA
multisite faculties or one specific site only?

Answer 11
The training classes shall be held at locations in all boroughs of New York City as
directed by the Human Resources Administration (HRA).

Question 12
Will Contractor be using the currently available PowerPoint presentation?

Answer 12

HRA is providing an updated version of the PowerPoint presentation and related
handouts-Quick Cards from DCAS plus HRA’s Workplace Violence Prevention
Program document and accompanying risk factor chart. These training materials
will be provided in advance of the scheduled training. However, the Contractor is
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ADDENDUM #2 June 20, 2013
Attachment A

Right to Know/Hazard Communication Training
PIN 069-13-310-0012/EPIN 09613B0002

responsible for updating the manual to be distributed to the approximate 350 non-
office personnel to be trained.

Question 13
Is Contractor responsible for updating the current PowerPoint presentation to meet the new
standards?

Answer 13

Contractor is not responsible to update the current PowerPoint presentation in the
first year. As indicated above, HRA has prepared the updated version. However, the
Contractor will be responsible for reproducing and making a sufficient number of
copies of the PowerPoint presentation for use in training HRA staff, as required
under this contract. Each staff member trained must receive his/her own copy of the
presentation. In addition, the Contractor will be responsible for updating the
PowerPoint presentation to meet any new standards in subsequent years. And, if such
updating is necessary the Contractor will be responsible for reproducing and making
a sufficient number of copies, in those subsequent years, of the updated PowerPoint
presentation for each staff member required to be trained under this contract.

Question 14

Is there currently a training manual and/or handouts being used?

a. If so, is it required that this training manual be used for this contract?
b. If so, will these training manuals and/or handouts require updating?

Answer 14

For the training of non-office staff, the Contractor will be required to prepare an
updated version of the training manual that is in compliance with all current
Federal/State/city requirements, as per recent governmental oversight revisions.
The Contractor will also be responsible for making a sufficient number of copies of
the training manual and providing each non-office staff member receiving training
approximately 350 emplovees with his/her own copy of the manual.

The Contractor will also be responsible for making sufficient number of copies of the
Power Point presentation for each employee in the non-office group. Each employee
must also receive non-office group specific safety data sheet template charts and
copies of the safety data sheets for the materials normally used by this non-office
group.

Answer 14a
Yes, an updated version of the training manual must be prepared by the Contractor
and used for training.

Answer 14b

Yes, an updated version of the training manual must be prepared by the Contractor
and used for training.
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ADDENDUM #2 June 20, 2013
Attachment A

Right to Know/Hazard Communication Training
PIN 069-13-310-0012/EPIN 09613B0002

Question 15
Who supplies the training manual and/or handouts? (If Contractor supplies manual. one
must be provided prior to bid due date to estimate costs.)

Answer 15

The Contractor will update and supply copies of the training manual for non-office
employee training (approximately 350 employees). This includes preparing a current,
updated version of the manual and making sufficient number of copies of the manual
and sufficient copies of the Power Point presentation for all staff who require the non-
office employee training.

The Contractor will also supply the non-office employees specific safety sheet
template charts and copies of the safety data sheets for materials normally used by all
non-office employee groups. The scope of work is discussed in Section 4 of the
specifications.

Question 16
What equipment will the instructor are required to bring to the training programs
(computer, projector, screen etc.)?

Answer 16

The contractor shall furnish all labor, equipment and material necessary to provide
annual training (i.e. laptop/projector and screen). The scope of work is discussed in
Section 4 of the specifications.

Question 17
Historically, what number of sessions were held per day?

Answer 17
Approximately four (4) sessions per day were held. However due to the current
agency need multiple sessions of up to twelve (12) sessions per day may be required.

Question 18
Historically, what number of sessions were held per week?

Answer 18
Approximately twenty (20) sessions per week were held. However due to the current
agency need additional weekly sessions will be required.

Question 19
Historically, how many days per week were sessions held?

Answer 19
Sessions were held five days per week.
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ADDENDUM #2 June 20,2013
Attachment A

Right to Know/Hazard Communication Training
PIN 069-13-310-0012/EPIN 0961330002

Question 20
Historically, how many people attended each session?

Answer 20
Approximately 20 — 100 employees attended per session.

Question 21
What handout materials are required?

Answer 21

The handout materials for all HRA (both office and non-office) employees include a
PowerPoint presentation, and related Quick Card handouts from DCAS, HRA’s
Workplace Violence Prevention Program document and accompanying risk factor
chart.

For the agency non-office employees only, the handout materials also include a
training manual (that will need to be updated) to be in compliance with all current
Federal/State/City requirements, as per recent governmental oversight revisions,
group specific safety data sheet template charts, and copies of the safety data sheets
for the materials used by this group.

Question 22
Will the Agency provide manuals and/or handout materials?

Answer 22

The agency will provide one (1) master copy of the updated version of the PowerPoint
presentation, related Quick Card handouts, HRA’s Workplace Violence Prevention
Program document with accompanying risk factor chart, group specific safety data
sheet template charts, and copies of the safety data sheets for the materials used by
both the office and non-office employces.

The manual for the non-office training requires updating by the Contractor as
indicated. The Contractor is responsible to reproduce and provide copies of all
materials to each HRA staff member being trained ensuring they have an individual
copy for himself/herself.

Question 23
If the Agency is providing handout materials will they be delivered to the particular venue
for that days training? (i.e.. will they be at the site available for handout)

Answer 23

The printing, copying and distribution of materials for training use is solely the
Contractor’s responsibility.
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ADDENDUM #2 June 20, 2013
Attachment A

Right to Know/Hazard Communication Training
PIN 069-13-310-0012/EPIN 09613B0002

Question 24
If we (the Contractor) are to provide the manual/handouts what are the requirements of the
materials (i.e., Printed Power Points, or Summary of key points for each topic, etc.)-

Answer 24

HRA will provide the contractor with a master copy of the updated version of the
PowerPoint presentation, related Quick Card handouts, HRA’s Workplace Violence
Prevention Program document with accompanying risk factor chart, group specific
safety data sheet template charts, and copies of the safety data sheets for the materials
used by both the office and non-office employees. However, the contractor is
responsible for reproducing sufficient materials for each employee trained whether
they are office or non-office employees.

The contractor is also responsible for preparing an updated version of the non-office
employee training manual that is in compliance with all current Federal/State/City
requirements, as per recent governmental oversight revisions. The contractor will also
be responsible for making a sufficient number of copies of the non-office employee
training manual in order to provide each non-office staff member receiving the non-
office employee training with his/her own copy of the manual.

Question 25

What will be provided at the various training venues (sites) — (i.e., desk/table. screen and/or
white board, projector?)

Answer 25
Desks/tables will be at each training site. The contractor will be required to bring a
screen, projector and laptop.

Question 26

Will there be an Agency representative on-site and in the classroom during training to aid
in “sign-in”, as well as to aid in managing the classroom (i.e., regulate “late comers™,
correct disruptive individuals, etc.)

Answer 26

There will be no Agency representative on-site and in the classroom during training to
aid in “sign-in” as well as to aid in managing the classroom (i.c. regulate “ late
comers,” correct disruptive individuals etc.)

Question 27
Will there be an Agency representative on site to aid in setting up (i.e., provide early access
to the venue on the day of the schedule training, outlet locations, tables/desks, chairs. etc.)

Answer 27

There will be no Agency representative on site to aid in setting up (i.e., provide early
access to the venue on the day of the scheduled training, outlet locations, tables/desks
chairs, ete.)
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ADDENDUM #2 June 20, 2013
Attachment A

Right to Know/Hazard Communication Training
PIN 069-13-310-0012/EPIN 09613B0002

Question 28
Please clarity the estimated number of students to be trained under this Contract in 2013-
We understood from the pre-bid meeting that there will be approximately 12, 000.

Answer 28

The estimated number of students to be trained under this Contract in 2013 is
approximately 12,000. Training Sessions and Scheduling are discussed in Section
4(6) of the specifications. Three Hundred and Fifty (350) non-office employees of the
approximate 12,000 are non-office employees that require training.

Question 29

Every effort will be made to train the given number of student (12.000) however., since the
Agency is responsible for “advertising™ and/or notifying employees of the training, will
we be held responsible in any way if all (12, 000) students are not trained by December
20132

Answer 29
The Agency will make every effort to ensure that our em ployees scheduled for
training will attend the training.

Question 30
Is there a list of anticipated training locations broken out by Borough?

Answer 30

There is no list of anticipated training rooms broken down by borough. The Agency
will provide the training room in one of our HRA facilities as made available.
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EXHIBIT | HI-B
HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

HIRING REQUIREMENT EXEMPTION REQUEST

Name of Contractor: o _ o o o -

Address: i - e S
Contact Person: - e . N esamm
[clephone Number: B i Fax Number: R

Emal Address: 0 R
MAIL COMPLETED FORM TO: BUSINESS LINK - CONTRACTOR HIRING UNIT(C.H U )

348 WEST 34" STREET
NEW YORK.NY 10001

Requests should be submitted as soon as your documentation is ready. Seleet only ome boxed section below,
and one subsection. Use the appropriate language (Exemption or Partial Exemption) on all accompanying
materials. This request must be signed by an officer of your organization and notarized,

The undersigned hereby requests the following for Fiseal Year 2012, from J uly 1. 2011 - June 30, 2012

Il 1 L. COMPLETE EXEMPTION from the hiring requirement because:

J
f
{ [ ] @ New York City workforee is less than 20, (Attach a list of your NYC stalf by title.)

i 1 by Wehaveno entry level workers on our payroll. (Attach a list of vour NYC stali by tide)
L] ¢ A valid collective bargaining agreement covers all of our entry-level positions and limits us (o g :
| hiring pool which daes not include Cash Assistance recipicnts. (Attach a copy of the applicable |
[ provisions and a list of your NYC staff by title )
[ ] d) Complying with the hiring requirement would cause cxtreme hardship. (Attach a description of |
! the hardship. ) B

] ]TIPAR’!IAL EXEMPTION / REDUCTION in the hiring requirement 10 o workers because

|

I

{é [ ] ar Our New York City workforce totals  T'he current hiring requirement exceeds 107, of

.r our workforce. {Attach a list of your NYC stafl by dtle.) , -
J [ 1 by Wehave _ entry level workers on our pavroll. (Attach a list of your NYC staff by utle.

LT 1« A valid collective bargaining agreement covers ____ofour entry-level positions and limits us

i‘ to a hinng pool which does not include Cash Assistance Recipients  Attach u [ist mdicatng |
| the entry-level positions covered and a copy of the applicable provisions )

o Complying with the hiring requirement would cause extreme hardship tAttach a description of
| the hardship.)

Your request will be pracessed in an expeditious manner. and vou will be notified of the disposition It vay
have amy questions vou may call the Contractor Hiring Unit at (2121 6432288 ot 310



(¥

EXHIBIT 1 HR-B

T ATTACH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
__ORYOUR REQUEST WILL NOT BE PROCESSED

Faffirm that the above information is true under the penaluies of perjury

Signature
Title
Date
State of { 4
County of | i
Onthisthe day of 20 __. belore me personally came
......... . - hnown to be the individual described heren

and who executed the furegoing instrument.

Notary Public



HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF CONTRACTS

PRE-BID/PROPOSAL CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE SHEET

_u_.z # 069-13-310-0012/EPIN 09613B0002 PROJECT NAME: Right to Know / Hazard Communication Training EXHIBIT 2
DATE: June 5, 2013 PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Right to Know / Hazard Communication Training
PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY
CERTIFIED STREET ADDRESS
COMPANY NAME MBE |WBE CITY, STATE, ZIP NAME OF ATTENDEE PHONE # FAX# E-MAIL
QAR CoN5uLAN 64 EAST 11T 5T, uE3E| Diave » . o2 -t -Foro SR My 44/ RA 0 YD 4
¥ D e %WWMMMWCWMR«M%.F Oabo 2 remtmn | 6o SG99-09es [oefD-epir, Nnet
lanLh,_s Jionici] U\L,k_x f g ) a4, Scoff Carvbhers 134D /4/3-2035 (7-972675Y 3 |seose #5 L & ovn
7 .7..2_ Atwa T i Fe i L4 < 1 ! s Secdt€Sinciin ¥/ de ol
Coters i Bistean Gucdd V[V | T o comm | liotle oran | oz <67 et NS & & rlaal ]
DrSulany ¢ Adsodates 255 ePw Swate L 14. 1oy \m\aﬁ_r\.w.m__g.m_ﬁ ~ 212 5749-¢405 202 740 - 7969 Frseteipedd mam .Mw..:,.
U.MDO.M.,)RI ' \h%x_.*mam;.lvﬁﬂ.r: 4N JBL@Kc!Vw Lo 4o (98D 646 -N1b- 10g V,ﬁgaiﬂoﬁn\f
Sibe Solon S5l diis re ¢ of VoZ clrenaT Jim Demstrong  |gue- QU %374 el e s A
Ouitey Al woce vl |/ [3NESTEAS SR N A (At [R77- 399 1643 | T 74 3034307 SAFETY 50T @NC2
[Evecubve SAHETY [~ gkl mﬁax}i:moﬁ; e  ther U2 -Sty. Gooz |2/2 - Sty -q008 | OTTERAICT ey
Mc AT U] 1008naa% oy risss | M Mooz s 2307733 |56 290 28] N e
3 ﬁ I Menzoz0 0 557 com
,m;wm Officer / Designee Authorization
Name Title Signature

Itis hereby cerlified that all attendees were provided with the following information relating to MWBE conltract requirements for the resulling contract from this salicitation: an explanation of MAWBE contract requirements; a review of how to
properly complele Schedule B to ensure a responsive bid and request a waiver: the consequences for prime contractors lhat demonstrate non-compliance; an overview of the Online Directory; and the SBS Prime contractor resource
sheets: 'Assistance Contacts for Primes’ and 'Cnline Directory lips',

VA

=




(Statement of work and period of performance):

EXHIBIT 3
PIN #: 069-08-310-0002

SCOPE: RIGHT TO KNOW TRAINING - CITYWIDE

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE: THIRTY SIX (36) MONTHS FROM DATE OF REGISTRATION

D, 0O )
B 314, /00 %j‘}

ESTIMATED CONTRACT COSTS:$ : (ENTER FROM PAGE 27A)

!

TIMATED CONTRACT COST IN WORDS) . s e
ean o/ pypaisdy T8 Hresd g2
fﬂi@, %X.ﬂd&_@/@ﬂﬂﬁ :ﬁ_ﬁ‘y\’(‘f"ﬁ")’/‘\ a2 DOLLARS’ ’Q/}'*%

NOTE: In case of discrepancy between the amowut 1n figures and the amount in words the lesser
amount will apply.

2. THE UNDERSIGNED, in submitting this bid, expressly states and represents as set forth
in Section C of this Part II;

3. THE UNDERSIGNED hereby certifies to the truth and accuracy of all figures and
answers contained in the Application for Qualification (Section A hereof), and authorizes
the Department to make any necessary examination of the books of account, records and
vouchers of the bidder or other investigation to determine its responsibility.

BIDDER (Print), ,E XE Suw] e \:%:/7’ AND Tt Cons M?éb\% .L_/:LC’ .

BY J
(Signature-$fPerson Afithorized to sign this bid)

Vatmor € Ho LT ~ Fres, Do

[Type name and title (if any)]

VP{ Lwo e k%LT

(Secretary of Corporate Bidder)
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PIN#: 0690-08-310-0002

NYC/HRA .
BID SUBMISSION PAGE Date: %é’ﬁ’_.

RIGHT TO KNOW

COST OF TRAINING APPROXIMATELY 15,000 PERSONS IN THE
RIGHT-TO-KNOW PROGRAM PER YEAR: (PLEASE TYPE)

s/Ow, 700, s Wl
$3/4, /0000 g

(1).  Cost of Right to Know Training Per Person X 15,000/Yr =

I

(2).  Cost of Training over Three Years = (I)x3

—

TOTAL COST OF TRAINING FOR THREE YEARS (IN WORDS):

VENDOR’S INFORMATION
NAME OF BIDDER: /= ¥€ CuT,vE Safery Ay |leactt Censu L,Tfmjl:; i
3 _

CONTACT PERSON: Wx Lmo e \«J(-o -

ADDRESS: #. & g\r“\" /‘WQ} Sy fgo.{{{ Al \;b/l-\; ,\J}-f_ {oce )

TELEPHONE: 2 (2 - 5bY 'C}DEZ FAX: 2/2 -5by~ TD6&

27 A



during the course of this contract (i.e. a new additional health matter that has not
been covered by this contract’s spectications and or current law and regulations
as they exist at the time of contract signing), besides the specified RTK/HCS
2012 Curriculum, the VDT Training Module and Workplace Violence Program.
As such, the Contractor shall continually update these three (3) topics in order to
stay current with real time working conditions. There shall be no additional
charge for any new additional health matters that would be covered in the
Contractor’s presentations, which would include this new material. The Training
conducted by a live instructor on the above-mentioned three (3) topics and any
updates to those topics, shall generally be presented through a PowerPoint
presentation as directed by HRA. The said Training is more particularly
described in Section 3D below, titled “Technical Specifications”.

Site Specific Right to Know/Hazard Communication Train ing
Contractor shall:

1. According to Title 12 of the Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and
Regulations of the State of New York, §820.4(2), tailor the education and
training program required by Labor Law, Section 878, to the individual
workplace environment and include an oral explanation to accompany
any written material.

R

[ncorporate into the RTK/HCS 2012 Curriculum, the development of
site/title or group specific Right to Know/Hazard Communication
Standard Training. As an example, specific curriculum shall be
developed for such titles such as but not limited to Building Maintenance
(Plumber, Painter, Custodial), HIV/AIDS Services Administration
("HASA?), Graphic Artist, Office Workers, etc. (See, Attachment # 1
for the List of HRA/DSS Title Codes and Title Names which lists
additional titles for which curriculum shall be developed).

3. Integrate the training elements in 12 NYCRR Part 820.4, and Article 28
§ 878 of the New York State Labor Law into the training program.

4. Pay special attention for training requirements for Office Personnel (not
routinely exposed to toxic substances) and Non-Office Personnel (e.g.
Custodial staff, Repair and Maintenance statt, Print shop staff). Any
questions in this regard shall be addressed to Lorraine Johnson,
Director of Safety & Health.

Written Hazard Communication Program
The Contractor shall inform all employees/students duri ng Training of the
location and availability of HRA s written hazard communication program

including the required list(s) ot hazardous chemicals. and satety data sheets
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